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Anne Hanson

From: marni rockriverenergyservices.com <marni@rockriverenergyservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 8:34 AM
To: Anne Hanson
Subject: Village of Roscoe April 2025 gas bids
Attachments: gas bids (004) (005) (002) (002).xlsx

Anne, 
 
Good morning.  AƩached are today’s offers for the natural gas renewal and your meeƟng.  Not much has changed on the 
fixed rates since the other day.  I do feel if the Village does not need a fixed budget for gas, you should do the one year 
index program with Santanna.  I feel this will offer the highest savings over the uƟlity and due to your combined usage 
being under 10000 therms I think the changing of rates each month will not affect the budget as much. 
 
Let me know what they decide! 
 
Thanks. 
 
 

Marni Henert 
Rock River Energy Services 

 
2047 S. IL Rt 2 
Oregon, IL  61061 
Phone: 815‐766‐2574 
Fax: 815‐768‐2627 
 
 


